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Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Robert Cigale <bob@endpointcorporation.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Subject: RE: Campbellsport Self Serve property questions
Attachments: Phase I ESA_Cambellsport 2016 Page 9 revised 022416.pdf

Attached is a revised page 9 for the Campbelisport 2016 Phase | ESA report with the incorrect statement regarding the
ASTs struck. | apologize for the confusion.

Thanks, Bob

Robert A. Cigale, P.G.

Principal Consultant

Endpoint Solutions Corp.

6871 South Lover's Lane

Franklin, W1 53132

Main: 414-427-1200

Direct: 414-858-1202

Fax: 414-427-1259

Mobile: 414-897-3240

Website: www.endpointcorporation.com

Connect with me on Linkedin

Come Visit Us on Facebook

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail and any attachment by persons or
entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material
from any computer.



recommended to be replaéed. Several of the boots that seal the piping at the submersibleapump subpits
were also damaged.

The tanks at the Site were empty at the time of the inspection so a system functionality test could not be
performed, however, it was noted that the Site tank system monitor had performed and passed its
annual leak detection system functionality on May 3, 2012. On May 31, 2013 Protanic Inc. completed a
tank system integrity test. The drain valves from the spill buckets were found to be leaking. Protanic
also noted several other minor maintenance issues as part of the inspection including standing water in
the surface accesses for the submersible pumps and probes and drop tubes that could not easily be
removed.

An independent assessment of the UST system found leaks at the spill bucket drain valves. These leaks
could result in water entering the storage tanks. An inspection of the other visible system components
did not reveal any significant operational issues. The diesel tank probe was noted to be missing floats
and it was recommended to have them replaced and the overfill alarms (high water and/or high
product) were not functioning. The subpits for the submersible pumps were corroded and in need of
replacement. Reconfiguration of the concrete around these subpits should be considered to divert
storm water away from these locations. It was recommended that the water be removed from the
subpits and clean out around the perimeter of the collar to promote improved drainage and avoid water
entering the subpit.

The EBW AutoStik II tank monitor system used at the Site in 2013 was no longer supported by the
manufacturer. Aftermarket parts may still be available and the unit is acceptable for continued use,
however, long-term availability of parts and repair service is not certain.

The corrosion protection (CP) system passed the survey on May 31, 2013 however, several of the
readings were marginal and it is expected that the CP system will need to be upgraded within the next 3
to 5 years. '

While the system appeared to be in compliance with all current requirements, the inspection did note
some items that will require modifications to comply with pending upgrade requirements in SPS 310.
The existing dispenser containments will need a liquid sensor installed before December 31, 2020.

Endpoint collected a sample for analytical testing of the soil contained in the drum observed on the Site.
The results of the analyses indicated the soil was not contaminated. It was recommended to landspread
the contents of the drum on the Site and recycle the drum.

Endpoint performed a monitoring well reconnaissance at the Site on May 24, 2013. Endpoint confirmed
that all historical monitoring wells had been abandoned.

Copies of the historical documentation is attached in Appendix C.
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